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From: Kate Madsen
To: "Biance Schoeman"
Subject: FW: Iwi Consultation: Waikato-Tainui and Gleeson Managed Fill Huntly
Start: Monday, 4 May 2020 11:30:00 AM
End: Monday, 4 May 2020 12:30:00 PM
Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84298030278?pwd=d25IM0RTcGhqOFZNT0hLSFU3aW92Zz09


 


 


-----Original Appointment-----
From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 10:33 AM
To: 'Lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz'
Subject: Iwi Consultation: Waikato-Tainui and Gleeson Managed Fill Huntly
When: Monday, 4 May 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84298030278?pwd=d25IM0RTcGhqOFZNT0hLSFU3aW92Zz09


 


Kia Ora Lorraine,


I look forward to catching up :)


Kate Madsen is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.


Join Zoom Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84298030278?pwd=d25IM0RTcGhqOFZNT0hLSFU3aW92Zz09 <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84298030278?
pwd=d25IM0RTcGhqOFZNT0hLSFU3aW92Zz09> 


Meeting ID: 842 9803 0278


Password: 516415


 


Kind Regards,


Kate Madsen


Director – Paua Planning


Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action


Phone: +64 9 4422959 <tel:%2B64%209%204422959> 


Mobile: +64 21 944583 <tel:%2B64%2021%20944583> 


Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz <mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>  


178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand


DISCLAIMER:
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